Waste Management Advisory Board

Applicant At-A-Glance

One (1) Three-year term expiring February 28, 2027
(City Council slot)

Name District | Gender Ethnicity

White, George 2 Male African American
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Waste Management Advisory Board

Recommendation Statement



Little, Madison S.

From: McSwain, Kirk <Kirk.McSwain@charlottenc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 9:46 AM

To: Little, Madison S.; Moss, Jamie C.

Subject: [External]FW: Results of Appointments to Boards & Commissions - February 26, 2024
Attachments: George White.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Madison and Jamie,

Last night at the Feb. 26 City Council Meeting, City Council voted to recommend George White to the Board of County
Commissioners for the seat restricted to City Council recommendations. The seat was previously held by Martin Doss
who had completed his third term. Please let me know if you need any information and when you expect the BOCC to
consider his application for the vacancy.

Thank you,
Kirk

.

CY OF

= CHARLOTTE
Kirk McSwain
Assistant City Clerk for Boards & Commissions | Office of the City Clerk
Phone: 704.420.2774
600 East Fourth Street, Charlotte, NC 28202
Kirk.McSwain@charlottenc.gov | www.charlottenc.gov/cityclerk

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to public records requests under the North Carolina Public Records Law,
resulting in monitoring and potential disclosure of this message to third parties.

The City of Charlotte does not discriminate on the basis of disability. We will provide auxiliary aids and services, written materials in
alternative formats, and reasonable modifications in policies and procedures to persons with disabilities upon request. To make a
request, please reply to this email or call me at 704-336-2248.

Kirk

From: McSwain, Kirk
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 9:42 AM
Subject: Results of Appointments to Boards & Commissions - February 26, 2024

Good morning City Council,



Based upon information from the City Clerk, the below applicant received six (6) or more Council votes and is
recommended to the Board of County Commissioners for appointment to the Waste Management Advisory Board after a
motion, second, and majority vote of Council.

WASTE MANAGEMENT ADVISORY BOARD

*  One recommendation for a three-year term beginning March 1, 2024, and ending February 28, 2027.
— George White, nominated by Council member Ajmera, Anderson, Graham, Johnson, Molina, and Watlington.

Py CIEY OF
—— CHARLOTTE
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




City Of Charlotte Boards & Commissions Submit Date: Dec 09, 2023

Profile
George White
First Name Last Name

gwhite836@gmail.com

Email Address

Board Members must be residents of Mecklenburg County. Please provide your home
address below:

3602 ANTHONY MARK MOORE LN

Street Address Suite or Apt
Charlotte NC 28216
City State Postal Code

Is your mailing address the same as your home address?

¢ Yes ¢ No

Provide preferred mailing address below. If your mailing address is the same as your home
address, enter N/A

N/A
Home: (901) 351-3176 Business: (704) 879-7895
Primary Phone Alternate Phone

What City Council district do you live in? *
¥ District 2
Ethnicity *

W African American

Political Party *

¥ Independent

Gender *
V¥ Male

03/07/1975

Date of Birth

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Waste Management Advisory Board: Submitted

List any boards you are currently serving on:

N/A

George White



List any boards you have served on in the past:

Privatization/Competition Advisory Committee

Why are you interested in serving on these boards/ committees?

| am interested in serving on the Waste Management Advisory Board to help increase the sustainability of
our community. | would like to be able to contribute to and have a long-term impact on our community

improvement through public leadership that’s viable for generations.

Please describe any background or abilities that qualify you to serve on these boards/
committees.

My background and abilities that align with the goals of the Waste Management Advisory Board are: (1)
recycling (2) waste reduction (3) recycling and general strategy (4) years of experience leading and
implementing finance and operating budgets.

Current Employer:

Global Circle Recycling

Years in current position:

8

Job Title:

Managing Partner

Brief description of duties:

Operations management, Strategy and Finance management

Other employment history:

International Paper Company: General Manager, Strategy, Finance Director

Spouse's Name (if applicable):

N/A

Spouse's Employer (if applicable):

N/A

Spouse's Job Title (if applicable):

N/A

Education:

¥ Graduate School

George White



If you selected 'Other’ for education, please specify below:
N/A
Additional Education History:

BBA, Finance, University of Memphis: MBA, Strategy, Cornell University: Public Leadership Credential,
Harvard University, 2024

Has any formal charge of professional misconduct ever been sustained against you in any
jurisdiction?

c Yes & No
If yes, please explain complete disposition:
N/A

Do you have any personal or business interest that could create a conflict (either real or
perceived) if appointed?

c Yes ¢ No

If yes, please explain conflict:

N/A

Have you completed the City's Civic Leadership Academy?

c Yes ¢ No

If you answered "Yes" to question above - When did you complete the academy?

N/A

How did you find out about the Charlotte Boards and Commissions vacancies? *

W City of Charlotte Website

Additional Comments

Board Specific Questions

AACB: Select if the following applies: *

W None of the above

George White



Question applies to Waste Management Advisory Board

WMAB: Which industry sector, if any, do you fall under? *

W Local Business
W Recycling Provider

Boards /Commissions Disclaimer

| certify that the information provided in this application is true and correct to the best of my
knowledge. | authorize and consent to background checks and to the investigation and verification
of all information contained herein. | further authorize all persons having information concerning my
qualifications to release information to city representatives and release such persons from all
liability for any damages connected with the release of such information. | also release and
discharge the City of Charlotte from any claims and damages, losses, liabilities, costs, expenses or
any other charges or complaints arising out of the City's use of any information provided pursuant to
this release. | understand and agree that any misstatement will be cause for my removal from any
board or committee. By submitting this application, | agree to adhere to all city policies pertaining to
boards and commissions, including attendance. | understand that affixing my name in this form is
deemed an electronic signature that has the effect of a written signature and will be presumed a
valid signature, absent notification otherwise. | hereby acknowledge that this application and
information provided herein may constitute a public record, and as such, may be released

in accordance with all applicable public record laws.

Please check this box after reading the above disclosure statement:

¥ | Agree
Please type your name below:

George White

George White



@ Mecklenburg County, NC
Waste Management Advisory Board

Board Details

To provide citizen input & evaluations & recommendations of solid waste management issues in coordination & cooperation with the Solid Waste Unit of the
Mecklenburg County Land Use and Environmental Services Agency (LUESA), in order to achieve the following goals and objectives:

1) To assist the County and participating local city and town governments in Mecklenburg County in the development and implementation of a long range waste
reduction & management plan that conforms with the requirements of the State & acceptable to the BOCC & the participating local govts;

2) To recommend & to evaluate approaches to solid waste management strategies;

3) To assist in developing effective solid waste management functions among the County and participating local govts;

4) To monitor progress in implementing the Solid Waste management Plan and/or LUESA Strategic Plans & to provide recommendations for program advancement;
5) To act as a review & implementation advisory group for solid waste related projects;

6) To provide regulatory oversight of actions & decisions made by LUESA-Solid Waste with respect to various solid waste ordinances;

7) To provide an oversight of the process and procedures used by LUESA-Solid Waste with respect to the issuance or denial of solid waste permits & the
enforcement of the ordinances and laws & regulations of the State;

8) To hear appeals of LUESA-Solid Waste decisions; and

9) To provide an annual report to the BOCC. The report shall be submitted in Nov of each calendar yr.

Overview

1% size 12 Seats

& Term Length 3 Year
@ Term Limit 2 Terms

Contact
A Name Jamie Moss

[] Phone (980) 314-3872

Additional

Waste Management Advisory Board

Page 1 of 2



Qualifications

Must be a resident and a registered voter of Meck County.

Advisory Board Details

The Chairperson will be appointed by the BOCC after receiving a vacancy notice and written recommendations from
the Director of LUESA Solid Waste. No more than 2 members may be recommended by Charlotte City Council; and 1
member may be recommended by each of the Towns of Cornelius, Davidson, Huntersville, Matthews, Mint Hill and
Pineville. It is desirable that WMAB membership include representatives from various groups and organizations,
including: Non-profit organizations with an interest in recycling & solid waste mgmt; and Local businesses of various
sizes & specialties; Recycling & solid waste mgmt service providers; and a local Chamber of Commerce; No more

than 3 representatives of a single industry subset may serve at any given time.

Meeting Dates/Times

Monthly - 3rd Tuesday at 11:30 a.m.

Meeting Location
Mecklenburg County - LUESA Office 2145 Suttle Avenue Charlotte, NC 28202

Time Commitment

4 1o 5 hours per month

Stipend
No

Special Notes

Job Description

Waste Management Advisory Board

Page 2 of 2



@ Mecklenburg County, NC

Waste Management Advisory Board

Board Roster

Jo Covington Nencetti
Apr 04, 2017 - Apr 30, 2024

Email jocovington8@gmail.com
Home Phone Home: (704) 578-8103

Address
7101 Markway Dr
Charlotte, NC 28215

Henry Antshel
May 07, 2014 - Apr 30, 2024

Address
6335 Burlwood Rd
Charlotte, NC 28211

Christopher N Brown
Apr 04, 2017 - Apr 30, 2024

Email chrisbrown5618@gmail.com
Home Phone Home: (704) 540-0038
Alternate Phone Home: (704) 252-0275

Address
5618 McAlpine Farm Rd
Charlotte, NC 28226

Michael Jacome

FEQEINE N May 02, 2023 - Mar 31, 2025

Email mr.michaeljacome@gmail.com
Home Phone Mobile: 332-207-5544

Address
6234 Rosecroft Drive
Charlotte, NC 28215

Waste Management Advisory Board

Appointing Authority BOCC
Category BOCC

Appointing Authority BOCC
Category BOCC

Appointing Authority BOCC
Category BOCC

Appointing Authority BOCC
Category CITY COUNCIL

Page 1 of 3



William Hall

SEGIEINEEIuY Feb 20, 2024 - Mar 31, 2025

Email william.hall@goodwillsp.org
Home Phone Business: (704) 393-6882
Alternate Phone Mobile: (704) 315-4965

Address
11409 Fullerton Place Dr NW
Huntersville, NC 28078

Tekesha Lorick

EEEINEE Il Feb 21, 2023 - Mar 31, 2025

Email tekeshalorick@gmail.com
Home Phone Mobile: (704) 649-5918

Address
1566 Marlwood Circle
Charlotte , NC 28227

Charles (andrew) Stienecker
Oct 16, 2018 - Mar 31, 2025

Email andrewstienecker@gmail.com
Home Phone Home: (704) 773-6459
Alternate Phone Home: (980) 236-2848

Address
533 Foxfield Ln
Matthews, NC 28105

Christopher M Lakin

EEEINEE 0l Feb 21, 2023 - Mar 31, 2025

Email clakin01@gmail.com
Home Phone Mobile: (704) 996-5840

Address
2712 Kilgo Way
Charlotte, NC 28205

Jeremy K O'brien
Mar 07, 2018 - Apr 30, 2026

Email jercarobrien@hotmail.com
Home Phone Mobile: (704) 906-7269

Address
13715 Portpatrick Ln
Matthews, NC 28105

Waste Management Advisory Board

Appointing Authority BOCC
Category BOCC

Appointing Authority BOCC
Category BOCC

Appointing Authority BOCC
Category TOWN OF MATTHEWS

Appointing Authority BOCC
Category BOCC

Appointing Authority BOCC
Category BOCC

Page 2 of 3



Frederick P Haeflein
Feb 20, 2024 - Feb 28, 2027

Email fredmavdb@aol.com Appointing Authority BOCC
Home Phone Home: (704) 907-5771 Category BOCC

Alternate Phone Home: (704) 542-3050

Address

5218 Hillingdon Road
Charlotte , NC 28226

James E Clay
Feb 20, 2024 - Feb 28, 2027

Email jclay59@icloud.com Appointing Authority BOCC
Home Phone Mobile: (704) 999-3828 Category BOCC
Address

3201 Ravencliff Dr
Charlotte , NC 28226

Vacancy

Appointing Authority BOCC
Category CITY COUNCIL

Waste Management Advisory Board Page 3 of 3
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